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Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) - Transformative Grant Application 

1. Does the organization need a 990 form to apply for the grant? 
· No, a 990 form is not required. As long as your organization has been servicing the HIV community and holds a 501(c)3 status, you may apply without a 990. However, you must demonstrate your organization's work in the application. 
2. Can the grant be used for microgrants for the community? 
· The possibility of using the grant for microgrants depends on the specific guidelines set by the Coordinating Center (CC) you are applying to. Please reach out to the relevant CC to inquire about their policies regarding microgrants and ensure alignment with the objectives of the Transformative Grant Program. 
3. Is it possible to apply for multiple tracks of the Transformative Grant Program? 
· No, organizations can only apply for one track from one Coordinating Center. Each organization should carefully consider which track aligns best with their goals and apply accordingly. 
4. If an organization received funding from one initiative/funding opportunity within the same year, are they allowed to apply to another? 
· Yes, organizations are permitted to apply for other opportunities offered by the Coordinating Centers. However, receiving funding from a previous opportunity does not guarantee success in subsequent applications. Each application will be evaluated independently. 
5. What are the most common reasons for application rejection? 
· Applications are often rejected due to failure to fully adhere to the requirements outlined in the Request for Proposals (RFP). This includes not aligning with the objectives stated in the RFP, inconsistencies between the work plan and budget, lack of sustainability plans, and failure to demonstrate innovation and community engagement. 
6. How can we access the budget and work plan template? 
· The budget and work plan templates are available within the sections of the application. You can access them once you begin the application process. 
7. How can we confirm our submission? 
· If you do not receive a submission confirmation at the end of the application process, please reach out to the Coordinating Center you are applying to for assistance and confirmation. 
 
Ensure to review the full Request for Proposals (RFP) and reach out to the relevant Coordinating Center with any additional inquiries before submitting your application. 
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